
1

Hartig, Christine E - DNR

From: Sager, John E - DNR
Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 1:02 PM
To: Nick Larabel
Cc: Hartig, Christine E - DNR; Karl Beaster
Subject: RE: Old Nemadji River Report BRRTS ID 04-16-454807 and 02-16-513788

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Nick, 
 
Thanks for looking.   
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

John Sager 
Hydrogeologist – Remediation and Redevelopment Program 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
1701 N. 4th St. 
Superior, WI  54880 
Phone: (715) 919‐7239 
john.sager@wisconsin.gov 
 

 dnr.wi.gov 

         

 

From: Nick Larabel <nick.larabel@enbridge.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 11:44 AM 
To: Sager, John E ‐ DNR <John.Sager@wisconsin.gov> 
Cc: Hartig, Christine E ‐ DNR <christine.hartig@wisconsin.gov>; Karl Beaster <Karl.Beaster@enbridge.com> 
Subject: RE: Old Nemadji River Report BRRTS ID 04‐16‐454807 and 02‐16‐513788 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.  
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

Hi John, 
 
Per our call, no luck on the July 2003 report, but can keep looking.   I did find a report dated April 2003 per the second 
item. 
 
Hope this helps. 
 
Nick 
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Nicholas B. Larabel, PG, CPG 
Environment Advisor, LP US Environment Remediation 
— 
 

ENBRIDGE 

TEL: 269-330-3872  
455 Leggitt Road, Marshall, MI 49068 

enbridge.com 

Safety. Integrity. Respect. Inclusion 

 

From: Sager, John E ‐ DNR <John.Sager@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2022 9:13 AM 
To: Karl Beaster <Karl.Beaster@enbridge.com>; Nick Larabel <nick.larabel@enbridge.com>; Ryan E. Erickson 
<RErickson@barr.com> 
Cc: Hartig, Christine E ‐ DNR <christine.hartig@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: [External] Old Nemadji River Report BRRTS ID 04‐16‐454807 and 02‐16‐513788 
 

CAUTION! EXTERNAL SENDER 

Were you expecting this email? TAKE A CLOSER LOOK. Is the sender legitimate? 
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you are 100% sure that the email is safe. 
Hi All, 
 
The DNR is in the process of converting our paper records to digital. While working on the Nemadji River release we 
found a couple of CDs that are corrupt and we cannot read them.  We do not believe we have corresponding paper files.
 
This report below was submitted with the text in paper form and the appendices on a CD.  The CD is corrupt and we 
cannot read it:  
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The other CD we cannot read is labeled "Super Terminal 1/24/03 Release ‐ Analytics Results 4.03".  That is all the 
information we have on this one 
 
Any help is greatly appreciated. Please contact me if you have any questions. 
 
Thanks.  
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

John Sager 
Hydrogeologist – Remediation and Redevelopment Program 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
1701 N. 4th St. 
Superior, WI  54880 
Phone: (715) 919‐7239 
john.sager@wisconsin.gov 
 

 dnr.wi.gov 

         

 


